Item No. 48

™ AMeES MEMO

To: Mayor & City Council
From: Donald Kom, Director of Electric Services
Date: August 12, 2025

Subject: Energy Buyback Ordinance - Second Reading (Third Reading and
Adoption Requested)

The ordinance relating to amending Chapter 28 of Municipal Code for Renewable
Energy Buyback Program is attached for the City Council's review and approval.
Staff is requesting that the Council suspend the rules to allow for third
reading and adoption of the ordinance.

ATTACHMENT(S):
Ordinance_Renewable_Energy Buyback Rates_Sec.28.110_.pdf
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